

ULCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of meeting of Ulceby Parish Council – Monday 20th November 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council will be held on **Monday 20th November 2017** in the village hall at 7.00pm.

Dated : 13th November 2017

K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.

To : Each member of Ulceby Parish Council
N.L.C Member Councillors - Cllr(s) Clark, Hannigan and Wells.
Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items**
3. **Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 16th October 2017**
4. **Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 16th October 2017**
 - a) Hedges requiring cutting – update.
 - b) Snicket – West End Road to Church lane – report on meeting held with N.L.C officer.
 - c) Salt Bin – Gower Close – move to top of Skitter Hill – progress.
 - d) Footpaths – various around the village – update.
5. **Items to be considered as agenda items at next month's parish council meeting, raised within the Public Forum section of the meeting.**
6. **Planning Applications** - Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
 - i) Application PA/2017/1635 – Planning permission for change of use of land from agricultural to residential – Land to rear of 3 & 4 Model lane, Ulceby.
 - ii) Application 2017/1680 – Outline planning permission to erect 2 detached dwellings – Land off Southfield Close, Ulceby.
 - iii) Application PA/2017/1695 – Minor material amendment to PA/2015/1122 to re-site the garage – land adjacent Coates Farm, Ulceby.
 - iv) Application PA/2017/1664 – Planning permission to install 3 extract grilles and 1 supply grille to side elevation and 2 satellite dishes to other side elevation – The Brocklesby Oxe, High Street, Ulceby.

7. Finance

- a) Accounts for payment and Income received - circulated list.
- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet
- c) Community Planting – summer bedding plants – troughs, millennium planter and Martins Road beds. To receive the quotations from firms who have tendered for this work and agree who is to be appointed for this work commencing April 2017
 - i) North Lincolnshire council £3,380.58 +vat (Last years quotation)
 - ii)Sissons Gardening Services £2,359.70 (No Vat)
 - iii)Nettleton Mowing and Maintenance - £2,335.38 (No Vat)

8. Police Matters :

- a) NATS Meeting – any matters to take forward to next meeting.
- b) New Police matters

9. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives.
- b) Flooding issues – any update to receive
- c) Signage at TruckStop – Cllr Wells to report.
- d) To give consideration to the information received from Roy Hindmarsh regarding the suggested locations for flashing speed awareness signs – West End Road – and agree if and where a sign should be located on this road.
- e) To note the allocation of £1000 from North Lincolnshire Council – North Lincs in Bloom initiative – to agree how and where this grant allocation is to be spent in Ulceby. N.B Grant application must be submitted within this next month.
- f) New N.L.C matters

10. Correspondence - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

11. Environmental and Village issue

- a) Dog Bin – Thornton Lane – update on emptying of bin and to give consideration to providing a further bin in a suitable location along Thornton lane – each bin £250 + vat.
- b) New matters to report

12. Agenda items for next month's meeting.

13. Date of next meeting – Monday 22nd January 2018 – please note one week later than usual.